
From: Brett Bettinger
To: Joaquin Mavares
Cc: Bill Lugo
Subject: FW: Derwick - Proposal P 001 - Fire Protection Pump Skid Package - CVG A
Date: Friday, June 18, 2010 6:18:03 PM
Attachments: Derwick_Fire Protection Pump Skid Proposal_P001.doc

Derwick_Fire Pump Example Drg_CVG A_P 001_Attachment 1.pdf
Derwick_TigerFlowPumpPackage_CVG A_P 001_Attachment 2.pdf
Fire Pump Skid Price from Sedelia.pdf

Joaquin, would like to get this submitted as soon as possible. Thoughts on process / content? I see
you guys have completed numerous proposals over the last couple of days. Will wait until
tomorrow afternoon and if no news received we will let fly as is….
 
Bill, please confirm the 297k USD price is our SALES price as provided by EPS.
 

From: Brett Bettinger 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Jeff Canon; Joaquin Mavares
Subject: FW: Derwick - Proposal P 001 - Fire Protection Pump Skid Package - CVG A
 
We have drafted both a Change Order and a Proposal for the fire pump skid works at CVG. Having
spoke with Iker, Derwick expects greater success going through a proposal versus a change order. I
agree with the concept. We will have more to provide such as the misc protective relay circuitry
they want us to acquire on their behalf. Thoughts? And should we roll this through the Proposal
process from up there?  
 

From: Bill Lugo 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 3:50 PM
To: Brett Bettinger
Cc: Robert Hooper
Subject: Derwick - Proposal P 001 - Fire Protection Pump Skid Package - CVG A
 
Brett,
 
Is this what your were looking for ??  the price of the equipment is $228,620 plus 30% is 297,206.
The file Fire Pump ..from Sedalia has been included for reference only, but it will not be included in
the email to Derwick.  Please provide comments
 
Let me  know if any questions.
 

 
Iker,
 
As per your request, attached is the proposal for the fire protection pump skid package.
 
Please let us know if any questions
 
Regards,

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBETTINGER
mailto:jmavares@proenergyservices.com
mailto:blugo@proenergyservices.com
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June 15, 2010


Proposal P-001


Fire Protection Pump Skid Package


To: Derwick Associates Corporation


From: ProEnergy Services


Project: Power Station CVG A, Puerto Ordaz, Venezuela


Scope of Supply:  

This proposal includes the supply of an electric and diesel fire protection pump skid package; see Table No. 1 for a complete list of equipment and materials included as part of this supply.


Equipment Cost:

 $297,206.00

		Table No. 1


 Electric and Diesel Fire Protection Pump Skid Package






		Quantity

		Description



		1

		ITT-AC 10X8X17F-L Series 8100 UL/FM Fire Pump rated 2500 GPM @ 100 PSI, 200 HP, TEFC, 1770 RPM, 460/3/60



		1

		ITT-AC 10X8X17FL Series 8100 UL/FM Fire Pump rated 2500 GPM @ 100 PSI, 1770 RPM with Clarke JU6H-UFAAQ8 Tier 1 Diesel Engine, 227 BHP



		1

		Cutler FD90 Soft Start Fire Pump Controllers, Nema 4



		1

		Cutler FD120 Diesel Fire Pump Controllers, Nema 4



		1

		ITT 2SV-9 Jockey Pump, 25 GPM @ 120 PSI, 3 HP, 460/3/60



		1

		Cutler FDJP Jockey Pump Controller, Nema 4



		1

		6” Cla-Val Main Relief Valve w/6” X 10” Closed Waste Cone



		1

		8” Global Vision 8-2500-F UL Flanged Flow Meter w/ piping



		1

		300 Gallon Double Wall Fuel Tank



		1

		6” Residential Muffler – Shipped loose



		1 Lot

		Accessories: Gauges, Air and Casing Relief Valves, Batteries, Racks and Cables



		1 Lot

		10” OS&Y Gate Valves and Wafer Checks





General Notes:


		1.0

		Above items mounted, piped and wired on either one or two skids – No enclosure or house



		2.0

		Engine quoted is available for  export only



		3.0

		Price includes two consecutive 8 hour days for start-up, additional time if necessary would be at added cost.



		4.0

		Price does not include:


a. Unloading of skid.


b. Foundation, floor or grouting.


c. Connection of supply, discharge or drain piping. 


d. Diesel fuel or battery acid.


e. Export Packaging.


f. Any permits, licenses or other documentation.


g. Transportation costs.



		5.0

		Wiring between pumps and controllers is provided; you are responsible for bringing 480V/3/60 to either one or two connection points.



		6.0

		Alarm wiring provided to a gang tamper panel on skid (s).



		7.0

		Payment conditions: 50% at the moment of the purchase and 50% when the equipment is ready to be shipped to Venezuela



		8.0

		Delivery time for this equipment is between 12 and 16 weeks after release for production





 







 Sincerely,

           Brett Bettinger

ProEnergy Services de Venezuela


PROENERGY SERVICES DE VENEZUELA C.A. 


Sector Plaza Venezuela, Torre Polar Oeste, Piso 4, Oficina 4C, Caracas 1071


RIF J-29404315-1 / Tel. 0212-7938172  Fax 0212-7941589
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Lot Price 228,620.00
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Bill Lugo
Project Manager
ProEnergy Services
2001 ProEnergy Blvd.
Sedalia, Missouri 65301
660-829-5100 office
660-829-1160 fax
http://www.proenergyservices.com
This e-mail is the property of ProEnergy Services, LLC and/or its relevant affiliate and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole

use of the intended recipient (s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or

authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender or reply to ProEnergy Services at chowatt@proenergyservices.com and delete all

copies of the message. This e-mail (and any attachments hereto) are not intended to be an offer (or an acceptance) and do not create or evidence a

binding and enforceable contract between ProEnergy Services LLC (or any of its affiliates) and the intended recipient or any other party, and may not

be relied on by anyone as the basis of a contract by estoppel or otherwise. Thank you.
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